Personal Profile

Manmohan Singh

s/o S. Pritpal Singh

H.No:-361, Sec 5, Urban Estate, **Email:- manmohanbaweja@gmail.com** Karnal, Haryana 132001 **Contact No.:- 91 94160 38143**

Over 21 years of experience in IT Training and Development with specialization in multiple technologies and skills.

Present Designation:

Entrepreneur owner of info-net GROUP of companies.

Director, HOD Projects of EDC info-net SOFTWARE SOLUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED, Karnal.

(An IT Company catering services in the field of Web Development, Software Development and IT Technology Training)

Work Experience:

- √ Total training experience of more than 25 years.
- ✓ One year as a **Software Faculty** at **IICT**, **Karnal** in year 1999-2000.
 - Responsibilities:
 - Student training
 - Batch coordination
 - Center Administration
- ✓ One year experience as Technical Head at NIIT, Yamunanagar in year 2000-2001
 - o Responsibilities:
 - Student training
 - Batch coordination
 - Center Administration
 - Faculty Training
 - Project Guidance
- ✓ One year experience as Senior Faclty at **Tata Infotech**, Karnal in year 2001-2002
 - Responsibilities:
 - Student training
 - Batch coordination
 - Center Administration
 - Faculty Training
 - Project Guidance
 - Content Planning
 - ✓ Presently running EDC info-net SOFTWARE SOLUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED, Karnal as Director, HOD Projects from March 2002 to till date. (An IT Company catering services in the field of Web Development, Software Development and IT Technology Training)
 - Responsibilities:
 - Student training
 - Batch coordination
 - University courses coaching for PGDCA / M.Sc. (C.S.), / M.C.A
 - Project training for MCA, B. Tech. and Diploma students
 - Faculty training for multiple institutes of the parent group
 - Corporate Trainings in multiple IT sectors for industrial units

- Internships Trainings for all cadre of students as per NEP-2020
- Institute's end to end operational management
- Heading and Managing Development Team.

Projects and Trainings:

- ✓ Developed more than 200 static, dyanamic and E-commerce websites for various on shore and off shore clients using HTML, CSS, JavaScript, ASP.Net, C#.Net and SQL Server, PHP, Open Cart, Magento, Word Press etc.
- ✓ Developed window applications for Schools, Colleges, Billing, Restraunts, Petrol Pumps, Institutes, Multilevel Inventory using VB.Net & SQL Server and all of them are running successfully
- ✓ Developed web based applications for Billing, Inventory, Accounting, CRM, BOM, Online Testing, EMS, Channel Sales and Distribution, Hospital Management System using ASP.Net, C#.Net, Ajax and SQL Server.
- ✓ Developed web based application to support research procedures at NDRI-Karnal, CSSRI-Karnal and Model Dairy Plant-Karnal.
- ✓ Developed and managing Govt. Web Portals for SIET-Nilokheri, GBNP-Nilokheri, GPES-Manesar and 20+ ITI colleges of Haryana.
- ✓ Successfully conducting IT and Project Training Programs on Java, .Net, SQL Server etc for B. Tech., MCA and M.Sc. (CS) students from last 10 years at Karnal, Kurukshetra, Kaithal & Ambala
- ✓ Established and executed operations for Research and Development Cell at Doon Valley Institute of Engineering and Technologies from August 2008 to March 2010
- ✓ Organized trainings for Differently Abled Persons and BPL-Rural Students on soft skills under Ministry of Rural Development Project in association with IL&FS
- Conducted Major project trainings for student of sem VIII at KITM, Karnal and HCTM Kaithal in Advanced.net and MVC architecture and developed College ERP.

IT Partnerships:

✓ Presently empaneled with SIET-Nilokheri, GBNP-Nilokheri, GPES-Manesar and 20+ ITI colleges of Haryana, KVADAV College for Women-Karnal, JMET-Radaur, Khalsa College-Karnal and IPSE College-Jundla as IT Partner-Consultant.

Academic Qualification:

<u>Qualification</u>	University/Board	<u>Year</u>
M.C.A	K.U.K	2007
Graduate in Electronics	K.U.K	1999
Senior Secondary	C.B.S.E	1996
Matriculation	C.B.S.E	1994

Technical Qualification:

- ✓ Two year diploma in computer programming and applications from IICI, Karnal.
- Completed A Level from DOEACC Society under Ministry of Electronics.

Awards

- ✓ Awarded **Best Teacher** by **Dainik Bhaskar** for **Excellence in Computer Education** for year 2013.
- ✓ Awarded rank of Senior Under Officer in NCC at College Level.

Technical Profile:

- ✓ Proficient in development and training of Visual Studio.net , SQL Server, Java(J2SE & J2EE) and Python(Core, DataScience & Machine Learning).
- ✓ Expert in programming practices of C, C++, C#, ASP.Net, VB.Net, J2SE, J2EE, VB6.0., Python and .Net, MVC
- ✓ Web Designing (HTML, DHTML, CSS, JAVASCRIPT, XML, WORDPRESS, PHP)
- ✓ RDBMS using Oracle, MS SQL Server, My SQL, SQL Lite, MongoDB, PostGre.
- Excellent teaching command over theory subjects (Computer Organization and Parallel Processing, Digital Electronics, Computer Graphics, Artificial Intelligence, Advanced Database Management System, Software Engineering, Object Oriented Analysis and Design, Data Structures and File Processing, Principles Of Programming Languages, Computer Networks)
- ✓ DTP (PageMaker, Corel Draw, Photoshop, Canva)
- ✓ Good Typing speed in English
- ✓ Well Versed with Internet
- ✓ Familiar with All Latest Windows operating system & MS Office

Hobbies:

- ✓ Reading books.
- ✓ Interest in learning everything about new techniques.
- ✓ Sports & music.

Personal Strength:

- ✓ Excellent communication skill & interpersonal skill.
- ✓ Good team leadership and motivational skills.
- ✓ Organized & guick learner.
- ✓ Innovative thinker, creative & a team member.
- ✓ Punctual, hardworking and positive attitude.

Personal Details:

Father's name : Sh. Pritpal Singh Mother's Name : Smt. Surjeet Kaur Date of Birth : 09- Sep- 1978

Languages Known : English, Hindi, Punjabi

Nationality : Indian Marital status : Married Sex : Male

Decalaration:

I here by declare that the above mentioned information is correct to the best of my knowledge.

(Manmohan Singh)
Director, HOD Projects